



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300

FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

June 5, 1995

To The Honorable, The City Council:

With reference to Awaiting Report Item No. 15, regarding why community programming is not always on the channels that are advertized, please be advised of the following:

Joyce Conroy Hillcoat consulted with the Programming Director of Continental Cablevision Steve Marx, to determine if there had been a period when they may have had some technical difficulty with programming. Mr. Marx is confident they have not. When Continental advertises a program schedule to air, they deliver the program scheduled.

Also, Continental realizes some customers may have trouble understanding the difference between Cambridge Community Television and Continental Cablevision. Cambridge Community Television airs on Channels 17, 54, 55 and 66 and Continental Cablevision programming is on Channel 3. This may cause a misunderstanding to a customer of which channel to tune to for Continental programming.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda # 1

5-191

Response to Awaiting Report Item Number
Fifteen regarding why community programm-
ing is not always on the channels that
are advertized.

In City Council,

June 5, 1995

Placed on file